
   
         

MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 

January 9, 2025 
8:00 a.m. 

 
Call to Order 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Oath of Office 
President Stalder will administer the oath of office to Trustee Greg Bell. 

 

Roll Call 
 

Approval of Minutes 
Motion to approve the regular Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2024 

 

Public Comment 
A citizen desiring to speak on agenda items or items not on the agenda may do so under 
public comment. Comments are limited to five minutes and the Fire District Board of 
Trustees may not take immediate action.  However, items introduced under public 
comment may become agenda items for later meetings. 
 

Consent Agenda 
Matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted 
by one motion and one vote of consent.  There will be no separate discussion of these 
items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. 

  

Expenses 
 Approve the Fire District December expenses beginning with check #20038 and ending 

with check #20099. 
 
  

1. Consent Agenda Motion  
 A motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  
  
Old Business  

 

None 
 

  



New Business 
 

1. Motion to approve Authorized Employee Staffing List 
A motion to approve the Authorized Staffing List depicting the approved number of 
positions authorized by the Board of Trustees to be hired by the Fire Chief on behalf of 
the Miami Valley Fire District. 
Presented by Chief Johnson 

 
Chief’s Report 
 
 Retirement of Lt. Brian Gedart 
 Retirement of Chris Amsler – Fire Prevention Bureau 
 
Operational Oversight Committee Comment 
 
Trustee Comment 
 
Adjournment 



 
MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MEETING MINUTES 
December 12, 2024 

 

Call to Order 
President Stalder called the Miami Valley Fire District meeting to order at 8:02 a.m. and led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
The following Trustees were present: John Stalder, Ann-Lisa Allen, Frank Fritsch, and Greg Bell.  
The following staff members were present: Chris Snyder, Keith Johnson, Steve Johnson, Brandon 
Barnett, Elyse Martin and Jennifer Harover.  A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by 
Mr. Fritsch to excuse the absence of Terry Posey.  Motion carried.  
 
Meeting Minutes 
A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by Mr. Fritsch to approve the Regular Meeting 
minutes of November 14, 2024.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  
Motion carried.   
 
Public Comment 
Mr. Greg Bell presented a plaque to Chief Johnson on behalf of the Ohio River Road Runners for 
MVFD’s support during the 2024 Turkey Trot.  This event was very well attended.  They 
anticipated 7,200 runners and had 8,025 running the day of the race.   
 
Consent Agenda     
A motion was made by Mr. Fritsch, seconded by Ms. Allen, to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented.   Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye. Motion carried. 
 
Oath of Office 
Fire Chief Johnson provided brief biographies and President Stalder administered the oaths of 
office to Full-time Firefighter/Paramedics Braden Brem and Kyle Villa. 
 
President Stalder thanked staff, friends and family in attendance.  He invited everyone to join the 
Board and the District at Station 53 immediately following today’s meeting for a celebratory 
reception. 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
 



December 12, 2024 
Page 2 

 
New Business 

President Stalder presented Resolution No. 2024-17.  The resolution will appoint Mr. Greg Bell 
as Trustee to the Miami Valley Fire District for 2025.  A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded 
by Mr. Fritsch, to read Resolution No. 2024-17 by title only.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, 
Mr. Bell aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  Motion carried.  A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT A TRUSTEE TO 
THE MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES.  A motion was made by Mr. Fritsch, 
seconded by Ms. Allen, to adopt Resolution No. 2024-17. Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell 
aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  Motion carried.   
 
President Stalder presented Resolution No. 2024-18.  The resolution will appoint Steven Herschel 
Johnson as Fire Chief of Miami Valley Fire District on January 6, 2025, following his retirement of 
January 3, 2025.  A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by Mr. Fritsch, to read Resolution 
No. 2024-18 by title only.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  
Motion carried.  A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT STEVEN HERSCHEL JOHNSON AS FIRE CHIEF OF 
THE MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT CONSISTENT WITH THE OHIO REVISED CODE SECTION 
505.371 AND THE DISTRICT BY-LAWS.  A motion was made by Mr. Fritsch, seconded by Ms. Allen, 
to adopt Resolution No. 2024-18.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and Mr.  Fritsch 
aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Elyse Martin presented Resolution No. 2024-19.  The resolution will amend the Fire District’s 
2024 original budget resolution #2023-40.  A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by 
Mr. Fritsch, to read Resolution No. 2024-19 by title only.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell 
aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  Motion carried. A RESOLUTION TO AMEND APPROPRIATIONS FOR 
JANUARY 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2024.  A motion was made by Mr. Fritsch, seconded by 
Ms. Allen, to adopt Resolution No. 2024-19.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and 
Mr. Fritsch aye.  Motion carried.   
 
Elyse Martin presented Resolution No. 2024-20.  The resolution will authorize the District Clerk 
to request an advance of taxes collected for the Miami Valley Fire District for tax year 2024 from 
the Montgomery County Auditor’s Office.  A motion was made by Ms.  Allen, seconded by 
Mr. Fritsch, to read Resolution No. 2024-20 by title only.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell 
aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  Motion carried.  A RESOLUTION BY THE MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AUTHORIZING THE CLERK TO REQUEST AN ADVANCE OF TAXES 
COLLECTED FOR THE MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT FOR TAX YEAR 2024 FROM THE 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR’S OFFICE.    A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by 
Mr. Fritsch, to adopt Resolution No. 2024-20. Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and 
Mr. Fritsch aye.  Motion carried.   
 
Elyse Martin presented Resolution No. 2024-21.  The resolution will allow Miami Valley Fire 
District to enter into a lease purchase agreement through US Bank in the amount of $527,946.  
The total purchase of the engine was $827,946.  The District used $300,000 from Capital funds in 
2024 budget to make a downpayment on the engine.  The lease agreement is for three years with 
payments starting in December of 2025 in the amount of $193,349.97 annually.  A motion was 
made by Ms.  Allen, seconded by Mr. Fritsch, to read Resolution No. 2024-21 by title only.  



December 12, 2024 
Page 3 

 
Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  Motion carried.  A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE MIAMI VALLEY JOINT FIRE DISTRICT, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO TO 
ENTER INTO A MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN U.S. BANCORP GOVERNMENT 
LEASING AND FINANCE, INC AND THE MIAMI VALLEY JOINT FIRE DISTRICT, MONTGOMERY 
COUNTY, OHIO TO FINANCE THE PURCHASE OF A FIRE TRUCK AND FOR THE MIAMI VALLEY 
JOINT FIRE DISTRICT, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO AND AUTHORIZING OTHER DOCUMENTS 
IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  A motion was made by Mr. Fritsch, seconded by Ms. Allen, to 
adopt Resolution No. 2024-21.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  
Motion carried. 
 
Elyse Martin presented Resolution No. 2024-22.  The resolution will approve the 2025 budget.  
A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by Mr. Fritsch, to read Resolution No. 2024-22 by 
title only.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  Motion carried.  A 
RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH APPROPRIATIONS FOR JANUARY 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2025.  
A motion was made by Mr. Fritsch, seconded by Ms. Allen, to adopt Resolution No. 2024-22.  
Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Chief Johnson presented Resolution No. 2024-23.  The resolution will authorize the Fire Chief to 
enter into an agreement with Premier Health to continue providing the Healthy Heroes program 
to our employees.  The initial cost starting in 2025 will be $4,680.00 and an annual increase of 
4% starting in year two and three.  After year three, the program will be re-evaluated.  A motion 
was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by Mr. Fritsch, to read Resolution No. 2024-23 by title only.  
Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and Mr. Fritsch aye.  Motion carried.  A RESOLUTION 
TO AUTHORIZE THE FIRE CHIEF TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH PREMIER HEALTH 
PARTNERS (dba “PREMIER HEALTH”) TO PROVIDE THE HEALTHY HEROES SERVICES PROGRAM 
TO THE MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT.  A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by Mr. Fritsch, 
to adopt Resolution No. 2024-23.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, and Mr. Fritsch 
aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Chief’s Report 
Chief Johnson informed the Board that four men had traveled to South Dakota to complete a 
final inspection of the new engine.  This trip was successful, and the engine will now go to Johnson 
Fire Apparatus for final lighting and shelving installation.  The engine remains on schedule to be 
in service the first part of January at Station 51.  The second engine is also on a consistent 
schedule to arrive in May.  Crews at Station 52 were thanked for their hard work in transforming 
the upstairs conference room.  They removed old carpeting, padding and glue to prep for new 
carpeting, painted the walls and assembled new chairs and tables.  New HVAC systems have been 
installed in the administration side of Station 52, upstairs and downstairs.  Lieutenant Brian 
Gedart and Fire Prevention Chris Amsler will both be retiring in January and information 
concerning those celebrations will be coming soon.  Local 1832 will be holding their annual 
Pancake Breakfast with Santa this Saturday, December 14th at Miamisburg middle school from 
9:00am to 12:00pm.  Chief Johnson thanked the Board of Trustees and Operations Oversight 
Committee for their dedication and support throughout 2024.  He wished everyone a very Merry 
Christmas and Happy New Year. 
 



December 12, 2024 
Page 4 

 
OCC Report 
Mr. Johnson thanked Chief Johnson for his leadership, energy and support throughout 2024.  He 
expects 2025 to be very busy and appreciates the crews dedication to the District.   
Mr. Snyder appreciates Chief Johnson’s time with the District so continuing with him was an easy 
decision.  He is excited to see Chief moving forward with the District and supporting the 
community.  He congratulated each of the new full-time employees. 
 
Trustee Report 
Mr. Fritsch was interested to know more about the “baby box” that was recently utilized in 
Lebanon.  Chief Johnson explained how he was in Lebanon for the construction of their new fire 
station that includes the baby box and was witness to the extensive planning it.  It was quite the 
ordeal and needed to follow many regulations.  Because of that box, a newborn baby was 
recently left in it and, on a cold day, the process worked just as planned.  The baby was less than 
one hour old when it was placed anonymously in the box.  It was safe, healthy and warm. 
Ms. Allen acknowledged that she is aware this time of year is busy for our crews and fatigue can 
set in quickly.  She encourages everyone to reach out for any support necessary to get through 
this last portion of the year. 
Mr. Bell thanked the Board for allowing him another year as a Trustee. 
Mr. Stalder thanked the Board and OOC for a great year.  He thanked Chief Johnson for an 
excellent job in 2024 and he looks forward to 2025.  He wished everyone a Merry Christmas and 
Happy New Year. 
 
Adjournment 
A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by Mr. Fritsch, to adjourn the meeting at 8:32 a.m.    
Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Jennifer Harover 
Secretary 



Complete Check Report - MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Bank - 0002 OPERATING 

Check Dup# Type Vendor Vendor Name Date Amount

020038 A 0000205 ATLANTIC EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS 12/05/2024 25,091.29

020039 A 0006850 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 12/05/2024 3,416.49

020040 A 0000229 BUDDY'S FLOORING AMERICA 12/05/2024 6,694.45

020041 A 0004764 CITY OF MIAMISBURG-PO BOX 12/05/2024 596.86

020042 A 0404500 CONCENTRA 12/05/2024 160.00

020043 A 0000141 D&S AUTO PARTS INC 12/05/2024 52.74

020044 A 0000227 ELITE COMPUTERS INC 12/05/2024 5,025.78

020045 A 0000195 ESO SOLUTIONS INC 12/05/2024 1,082.06

020046 A 4344343 GO2-PROS PEST CONTROL 12/05/2024 110.00

020047 A 0000211 JEFF SCHMITT CHEVROLET LTD 12/05/2024 415.00

020048 A 0000243 K.E. ROSE COMPANY LTD 12/05/2024 251.82

020049 A 0000214 KENNETH THOMPSON 12/05/2024 2,588.00

020050 A 0000245 MENARD, INC 12/05/2024 33.69

020051 A 4339969 MIAMI TOWNSHIP 12/05/2024 233,602.00

020052 A 0005301 MONTGOMERY COUNTY WATER SERVIC 12/05/2024 1,339.64

020053 A 0006750 P & R COMMUNICATIONS 12/05/2024 566.50

020054 A 2571875 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS 12/05/2024 1,417.75

020055 A 0000201 PREMIER OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 12/05/2024 304.29

020056 A 0009500 STEVE JOHNSON 12/05/2024 362.46

020057 A 0000287 SUPERIOR UNIFORM SALES 12/05/2024 1,081.95

020058 A 0025505 VERIZON WIRELESS 12/05/2024 90.37

020059 A 0000230 VIKING HEATING AND AIR 12/05/2024 1,563.00

020060 A 0000193 WEX BANK 12/05/2024 6,969.12

020061 A 0000187 XEROX CORPORATION 12/05/2024 282.32

020062 A 0009600 AIRGAS USA LLC 12/12/2024 498.59

020063 A 0009500 ANDREW HARP 12/12/2024 1,976.61

020064 A 0006850 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 12/12/2024 229.97

020065 A 0009500 BRADLEY HERR 12/12/2024 65.00

020066 A 9097668 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 12/12/2024 157.55

020067 A 0000198 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 12/12/2024 1,855.00

020068 A 3214846 COMDOC 12/12/2024 91.94

020069 A 0000141 D&S AUTO PARTS INC 12/12/2024 674.55

020070 A 0009500 DOUG GILMORE 12/12/2024 65.00

020071 A 0000245 MENARD, INC 12/12/2024 103.87

020072 A 0005301 MONTGOMERY COUNTY WATER SERVIC 12/12/2024 735.61

020073 A 0000133 OHIO BUREAU OF WORKERS' 12/12/2024 139,082.00

020074 A 0009500 ROBERT PUGH 12/12/2024 65.00

020075 A 0000206 STANLEY STEEMER INTERNATIONAL 12/12/2024 150.00

Report generated Jan  3 2025 12:31PM by JENNIFER HAROVER (JH) logged into WS-RANSAE-01 as jennifer.harover Page 1 of 3

cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020038;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000205;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020039;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0006850;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020040;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000229;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020041;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0004764;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020042;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0404500;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020043;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000141;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020044;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000227;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020045;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000195;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020046;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;4344343;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020047;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000211;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020048;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000243;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020049;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000214;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020050;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000245;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020051;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;4339969;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020052;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0005301;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020053;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0006750;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020054;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2571875;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020055;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000201;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020056;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009500;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020057;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000287;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020058;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0025505;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020059;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000230;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020060;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000193;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020061;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000187;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020062;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009600;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020063;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009500;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020064;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0006850;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020065;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009500;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020066;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;9097668;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020067;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000198;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020068;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;3214846;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020069;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000141;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020070;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009500;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020071;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000245;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020072;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0005301;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020073;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000133;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020074;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009500;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020075;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000206;;;


Complete Check Report - MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Bank - 0002 OPERATING 

Check Dup# Type Vendor Vendor Name Date Amount

020076 A 4333083 WASHINGTON TWP FIRE DEPT 12/12/2024 150.00

020077 A 0000163 AT&T SERVICES, INC 12/19/2024 920.72

020078 A 0000205 ATLANTIC EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS 12/19/2024 2,754.64

020079 A 0006850 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 12/19/2024 2,294.05

020080 A 9097668 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 12/19/2024 1,943.49

020081 A 0000141 D&S AUTO PARTS INC 12/19/2024 979.54

020082 A 9778179 DINSMORE & SHOHL LLP 12/19/2024 5,620.00

020083 A 0000179 H-M COMPANY 12/19/2024 319.00

020084 A 0000283 MEDICOUNT MANAGEMENT, INC 12/19/2024 32,255.66

020085 A 0000245 MENARD, INC 12/19/2024 25.68

020086 A 0005077 MONTGOMERY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFF 12/19/2024 325.00

020087 A 0006750 P & R COMMUNICATIONS 12/19/2024 731.25

020088 A 2946355 SANDY'S AUTO & TRUCK SERVICE 12/19/2024 350.00

020089 A 0025505 VERIZON WIRELESS 12/19/2024 637.28

020090 A 0006850 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 12/27/2024 315.00

020091 A 0000198 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 12/27/2024 244.08

020092 A 0000141 D&S AUTO PARTS INC 12/27/2024 27.88

020093 A 0003076 HOWELL RESCUE SYSTEMS INC 12/27/2024 20,004.00

020094 A 0000279 JOHNSON'S FIRE EQUIP COMPANY 12/27/2024 300,000.00

020095 A 0004442 LOWES BUSINESS ACCT 12/27/2024 71.15

020096 A 0000237 MEDICAL MUTUAL 12/27/2024 1,919.25

020097 A 0000245 MENARD, INC 12/27/2024 81.88

020098 A 0006750 P & R COMMUNICATIONS 12/27/2024 678.00

020099 A 0000208 STATE OF OHIO 12/27/2024 1,335.00

FD3199 M 0009500 MISC 12/04/2024 (91.79)

FD3200 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 12/12/2024 315,281.35

FD3201 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 12/12/2024 4,374.14

FD3202 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 12/12/2024 52.88

FD3203 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 1,255.98

FD3204 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 206.93

FD3205 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 175.72

FD3206 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 299.43

FD3207 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 310.44

FD3208 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 149.14

FD3209 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 75.00

FD3210 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 269.99

FD3211 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 2.99

FD3212 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 174.20

Report generated Jan  3 2025 12:31PM by JENNIFER HAROVER (JH) logged into WS-RANSAE-01 as jennifer.harover Page 2 of 3

cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020076;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;4333083;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020077;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000163;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020078;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000205;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020079;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0006850;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020080;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;9097668;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020081;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000141;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020082;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;9778179;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020083;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000179;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020084;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000283;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020085;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000245;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020086;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0005077;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020087;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0006750;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020088;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2946355;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020089;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0025505;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020090;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0006850;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020091;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000198;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020092;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000141;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020093;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0003076;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020094;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000279;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020095;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0004442;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020096;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000237;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020097;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000245;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020098;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0006750;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020099;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000208;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3199;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009500;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3200;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3201;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3202;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3203;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3204;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3205;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3206;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3207;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3208;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3209;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3210;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3211;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3212;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;


Complete Check Report - MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Bank - 0002 OPERATING 

Check Dup# Type Vendor Vendor Name Date Amount

FD3213 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 1,424.75

FD3214 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 191.63

FD3215 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 40.17

FD3216 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 130.24

FD3217 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 1,087.33

FD3218 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 52.85

FD3219 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 37.37

FD3220 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 30.00

FD3221 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 575.76

FD3222 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 100.00

FD3223 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 670.00

FD3224 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 367.55

FD3225 M 2276044 FIFTH THIRD MASTERCARD 12/12/2024 34.19

FD3226 M 0007180 O.P.E.R.S. 12/18/2024 2,624.38

FD3227 M 0007150 POLICE & FIRE PEN FUND OF OHIO 12/18/2024 124,033.08

FD3228 M 0000237 MEDICAL MUTUAL 12/19/2024 73,847.16

FD3229 M 3483226 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 12/19/2024 482.98

FD3230 M 3483226 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 12/19/2024 877.48

FD3231 M 2166248 VISION SERVICE PLAN 12/23/2024 709.38

FD3232 M 0006850 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 12/27/2024 (149.98)

FD3233 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 12/27/2024 275,148.44

FD3234 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 12/27/2024 3,793.79

FD3235 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 12/27/2024 53.43

FD3236 M 0000053 FIFTH THIRD 12/30/2024 853.10

FD3237 M 0001620 AES 12/31/2024 2,140.06

101 Checks 1,624,522.36

Report generated Jan  3 2025 12:31PM by JENNIFER HAROVER (JH) logged into WS-RANSAE-01 as jennifer.harover Page 3 of 3

cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3213;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3214;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3215;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3216;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3217;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3218;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3219;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3220;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3221;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3222;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3223;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3224;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3225;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2276044;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3226;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0007180;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3227;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0007150;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3228;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000237;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3229;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;3483226;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3230;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;3483226;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3231;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;2166248;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3232;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0006850;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3233;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3234;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3235;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3236;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0000053;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3237;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmVENDM;0001620;;;


 MTD Bank Report for Year 2024 Month 12 - MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Bank Description Beg Mo Bal Deposits Withdrawals Trans In Trans Out Balance

0002 OPERATING 1,224,310.76 117,771.60 1,624,159.90 500,000.00 0.00 217,922.46

0004 EMS 326,587.80 905,448.13 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 732,035.93

0006 F&M CD - 4/14/23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0008 STAR OHIO 7,201,916.88 28,749.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,230,666.49

4 Banks 8,752,815.44 1,051,969.34 1,624,159.90 500,000.00 500,000.00 8,180,624.88

Report generated Jan  3 2025 12:35PM by JENNIFER HAROVER (JH) logged into WS-RANSAE-01 as jennifer.harover Page 1 of 1

cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmBANKM;0002;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmBANKM;0004;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmBANKM;0006;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmBANKM;0008;;;


 YTD Fund Report for Year 2024 Month 12 - MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Fund Description Beg Yr Bal YTD Rec YTD Exp Unexp Enc Unenc

100 GENERAL FUND 3,887,116.39 14,217,561.48 11,137,979.85 6,966,698.02 132,732.26 6,833,965.76

200 EMS FUND 292,400.23 2,089,635.70 1,650,000.00 732,035.93 0.00 732,035.93

210 GRANT FUND 430,664.43 1,030,896.02 1,461,560.45 0.00 0.00 0.00

300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 0.20 261,244.00 261,244.00 0.20 0.00 0.20

400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 492,555.35 1,396,550.00 1,407,214.62 481,890.73 38,380.87 443,509.86

5 Funds 5,102,736.60 18,995,887.20 15,917,998.92 8,180,624.88 171,113.13 8,009,511.75

Report generated Jan  3 2025 12:35PM by JENNIFER HAROVER (JH) logged into WS-RANSAE-01 as jennifer.harover Page 1 of 1

cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmFUNDM;100;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmFUNDM;200;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmFUNDM;210;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmFUNDM;300;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1332;frmFUNDM;400;;;


 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

DATE: JANUARY 9, 2025 

TO: MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM:  FIRE CHIEF STEVEN H. JOHNSON  

SUBJECT: MOTION FOR AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEE STAFFING LIST 

  

  

The 2025 Miami Valley Fire District Authorized Employee Staffing List is the total number of authorized employees for 
each position in the district. This motion will approve the 2025 Authorized Employee Staffing List and allow the fire 
chief to hire up to the approved number of personnel for each position as needed. The list includes an Apparatus 
Maintenance Supervisor (Mechanic), an increase in part-time firefighter/EMT (Paramedic), and a part-time Fire Safety 
Inspector/Fire Investigator.  All the positions listed in the Authorized Employee Staffing List were included in the 
approved FY2025 budget.  Staff recommends approval of this motion.  



Fire Administration Apparatus Maintenance Supervisor 1 0

Fire Prevention Bureau Fire Safety Inspector/Fire Investigator 0 1

Battalion Chief/Operations 3 0
Battalion Chief/Training/Emerg. Planning 1 0

Miami Valley Fire District Authorized Employee Staffing List
Thursday, January 9, 2025

82 7Total 

Fire Marshal 1 0
Fire Prevention Specialist 1 0

Lieutenant 12 0
Firefighter 57

1 0
Administrative Assistant 1 0

Part Time

2 0
Fire Chief 1 0

Department
Fire Administration

Fire Administration

Position Full Time

 

Fire Prevention Bureau
Fire Prevention Bureau

Finance Manager

Fire Administration Assistant Chief

Fire Administration
Fire Administration

Fire Operations

Fire Operations
Fire Operations

Human Resources Administrator

Fire Operations

1 0

6


	Fire Agenda 01.09.25 Publish
	MVFD Board Meeting Minutes 12.12.2024
	CompleteCheckReport 12.31.2024
	020038
	020039
	020040
	020041
	020042
	020043
	020044
	020045
	020046
	020047
	020048
	020049
	020050
	020051
	020052
	020053
	020054
	020055
	020056
	020057
	020058
	020059
	020060
	020061
	020062
	020063
	020064
	020065
	020066
	020067
	020068
	020069
	020070
	020071
	020072
	020073
	020074
	020075
	020076
	020077
	020078
	020079
	020080
	020081
	020082
	020083
	020084
	020085
	020086
	020087
	020088
	020089
	020090
	020091
	020092
	020093
	020094
	020095
	020096
	020097
	020098
	020099
	FD3199
	FD3200
	FD3201
	FD3202
	FD3203
	FD3204
	FD3205
	FD3206
	FD3207
	FD3208
	FD3209
	FD3210
	FD3211
	FD3212
	FD3213
	FD3214
	FD3215
	FD3216
	FD3217
	FD3218
	FD3219
	FD3220
	FD3221
	FD3222
	FD3223
	FD3224
	FD3225
	FD3226
	FD3227
	FD3228
	FD3229
	FD3230
	FD3231
	FD3232
	FD3233
	FD3234
	FD3235
	FD3236
	FD3237

	MTDBankReport 12.31.2024
	0002
	0004
	0006
	0008

	YTDFundReport 12.31.2024
	100
	200
	210
	300
	400

	Memorandum re Authorized Staffing List Motion_2025
	DATE:
	JANUARY 9, 2025

	TO:
	MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

	FROM:
	 FIRE CHIEF STEVEN H. JOHNSON 

	SUBJECT:
	MOTION FOR AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEE STAFFING LIST


	Authorized Employee Staffing List_2025
	Sheet1


